



YH7366-1 : 5/9/2023 : CNB
AMENDMENT TO THE HEALTHCARE SUBSTITUTE FOR SB193
1ST WEAVER AMENDMENT TO SB193
OFFERED BY SENATOR WEAVER

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

Replace line 50 on page 2 with the following:
hygiene; to amend Sections 34-9-1, 34-9-5, 34-9-10,
34-9-11, 34-9-15,

Replace line 52 on page 2 with the following:
of Alabama 1975; to further provide for penalties for
violations; and qualifications for licensure and

Replace line 56 on page 2 with the following:
Section 1. Sections 34-9-1, 34-9-5, 34-9-10, 34-9-11,
34-9-15,

After line 146 on page 6 insert the following:
"§34-9-5
Any ~~person~~ individual who ~~shall engage~~ engages in the
practice of dentistry across state lines or the
practice of dentistry ~~or dental hygiene~~ in this state
~~within the meaning of this chapter~~ without having
first obtained from the board a license and an annual



YH7366-1 : 5/9/2023 : CNB
AMENDMENT TO THE HEALTHCARE SUBSTITUTE FOR SB193
1ST WEAVER AMENDMENT TO SB193
OFFERED BY SENATOR WEAVER

24 registration certificate, when the certificate is
25 required by this chapter, ~~or~~ who violates this
26 chapter, ~~or~~ who willfully violates any published rule
27 ~~or regulation~~ of the board, or who does any act
28 described in this chapter as unlawful, the penalty for
29 which is not ~~herein~~ specifically provided in this
30 chapter, shall be guilty of a ~~misdemeanor~~ Class C
31 felony ~~and upon conviction shall be punished by a fine~~
32 ~~of not more than five thousand dollars (\$5,000) for~~
33 ~~each offense, to be fixed by the court trying the~~
34 ~~case, and in addition thereto may be, in the~~
35 ~~discretion of the court, sentenced to hard labor for~~
36 ~~the county for a period not to exceed 12 months."~~